

**Mission:** Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

# Meeting Minutes Date: December 5, 2022

### **Attendance**

Attendance					
	Abby Beausir NKISP/NKCES		Katrina Davis Humana		Riley Colson SES FRC
	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director		Kelly West Williamstown FRYSC		Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Lauren Kathman NKYHD Harm Reduction		Ronda Smith GC CDW
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Leslie Salsbury Passport Health		Sarah Bishop NorthKey
X	Christi Jefferds NKISP/NKCES	X	Linda Bates WellCare		Sarah Dills Parent/Community Member
	Christina Weinel NKODCP/NKADD		Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth Community Liaison		Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Danielle Haley- Business Official GC Schools Public Info Officer		Lorie Dunn Ext. Office - SNAP Education	X	Sarah Paige Wood - Interim Chair Owen Co. DFC
	David Borton CMZ FRC		Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Seth Steele NKYHD Harm Reduction Educator
X	Dannyn (Dash) Qualls-Gibeau NorthKey		Marsha Bach NKYHD Programs Manager		Tatiana Bradley BKYHD
X	Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany	X	Mary Schneider Ext. Office - Cancer Control		Todd Cummins Chief Deputy
X	Emily Dade - Vice Chair GCMS YSC	X	Matt Hawkins NKYHD		Tyler Mullins GCHS YSC
	Jamie Baker Chamber of Commerce		Michelle Klein NKISP/NKCES		
	Jason Frilling GCMS Principal		Natasha Trauth NorthKey		
	Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	X	Nicole Frevola NorthKey Collab. Specialist		
	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth Nursing Director		Richard Langley NKODCP/NKADD		
	Karla Hurley  MCE FRC	X	Richmond A.  NKY Health - Tobacco Educator		

## In-Kind Time Reporting: None

**DFC Coordinator's Report:** October and November programs successfully engaged youth and received positive feedback from participating partners! Great American Vape Out at Grant County High School made the front page of Grant County News!

### **Budget Overview**

- \$105,327.04 Budget Remaining
- 40.94% in-kind goal met



**Mission:** Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

## Meeting Minutes Date: December 5, 2022

#### **Old Business:**

1. Sustainability Discussion - please review Sustainability Plan Draft and provide feedback, will be submitted February 2023 with DFC Progress Report

### New Business: 2023 Meeting Structure

- 1. Should work sessions focus on specific action items or be dedicated to committee work? If work sessions are dedicated to committee work, should we continue with Outreach and Education committees or form substance specific committees?
  - a. Substance specific committees may duplicate efforts (on shared action items)
  - b. Work sessions could be split half and half into action specific and substance specific sections
  - c. Work sessions are a good opportunity for speakers and trainings
- 2. Should we add monthly substance updates and invite sector representatives to speak each month?
  - a. Monthly substance updates should focus on coalition work on specific substances, trends especially in schools, and new data sources/training opportunities available
  - Sectors to invite: SROs, FFLAG, Sources of Strength Peer Leader & Adult Advisor, St.E/Jodi
- 3. Should we create a needs and assets map?
  - a. Need clear purpose for maps utilize for marijuana legalization?

### **Agency Announcements: None**

### **Next Meeting:**

January - NO MEETING! Please complete Coalition Capacity Assessment (link will be emailed)!

February 6, 2023 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Work Session (in-person ONLY) Location TBD